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1- States and Organizations

ulokriollg JgaJi -1

) JLaiall i
No | Meanin wi=oll
2 Abbreviation
1 Gulf Cooperation Council GCC uoledl yudao
2 Orgam?atlon of Petroleum Exporting OPEC 0l 5) | olall ok
Countries
3 Orgam'zatlon of Arab Petroleum OAPEC il 5) Lyl JLb_éﬁJI -
Exporting Countries
4 Arab Union of Electricity AUE byasl) gyl il
5 United Arab Emirates UAE wlyloll
6 Kingdom of Bahrain BH 2l aaloo
7 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia KSA Gageudl dypell dalooll
8 Sultanate of Oman oM Uloc dilnluw
9 Qatar State QA Habdalga
10 Kuwait State KU cgalldlga
2- Units Glangll -2
; JLaiall .
No | Meanin L. wioll
8 Abbreviation
1 | Thousand "000 wli
2 | Thousand Barrel 1000 B Juop i
3 | Million m Ugslo
4 Billion b Julo
5 Barrel per day B/D 093/ Js0p
6 Cubic feet per Day Cu. Ft. /Day o9/ uRio0 018
7 Cubic meter cum w40 yio
8 Giga watt per hour GWH dcluw wlglun
3- Shortcut auljlaiasll -3
. JLaiall .
No | Meanin . Gi=oll
g Abbreviation
1 Nil vl j8gioac
2 | Not Available Graig U
3 | Thevalueis zero 0 1o 59lus oyl
4 - Note alhnllo -4

Some totals may not be equal due to the rounding factor

wpdill Jole wi &rolaoll s sglwis U 28

Data sources are placed under tables in case the data source is

not the national statistical centers
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Section 1: Energy Supply
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Table (2): Primary production: Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) (1000 B/ Day) during the period

) Scugall 4ina
vl i
Kuwait Qatar
GCC

2,857 126 835
3,172 137 1,001
3,322 152 1,066
3,293 147 1,071
3,192 144 1,039
3,350 141 1,069

Sources:

1 National Oil and Gas Authority

2 Aramco company

3 Ministry of Oil & Gas

4 Qatar Petroleum

5 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries —OAPEC

2010-2015
3yloc 2ayag=2ull
Oman KSA
1,219
1,264
1,321
4 1,249
3 1,291
3 1,300

Renjee]|

Bahrain

10

11

10

10

10

10

aljloll il

UAE YEAR
666 2010
759 2011
773 2012
814 2013
705 2014
828 2015
salaoll

jlllg haill ayilag)l dignll 1
g4obl a5 2

jlllg haill 5)ljg 3

Jgiiull jn8 4

OAPEC haill jamoll aypell Jgall dokaio 5
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Figure (2): Primary production: Natural Gas Liquids during the period 2010-2015
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Table (1): Primary production: Crude oil* (1000 B/ Day) during the period 2010-2015

pulzo cugall 3nd oloe  Zapgeull  tgusll abloll !

UZI;;JI Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
14,581 2,312 733 865 8,166 182 2,324 2010
16,382 2,699 734 885 9,311 190 2,564 2011
17,219 2,977 734 919 9,763 173 2,653 2012
17,220 2,922 724 942 9,637 198 2,797 2013
17,228 2,867 709 944 9,713 202 2,794 2014
17,879 2,859 656 981 10,193 202 2,989 2015
Sources: Jalaoll

1 National Oil and Gas Authority

2 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
3 Qatar Petroleum

4 Includes oil condensate

&l il auilagll disnll 1
auirzoll 5gyillg aclinllg adliall s)ljg 2
Jgil) pnd 3

dunaill olataol Jods 4

02015-2010 y50)1 JUa ol il : sgll 2Ll (1) JA o
Figure (1): Primary production: Crude oil during the period 2010-2015

12,000
10,000

8,000

a5 1 dax 1000

6,000

4,000

2,000 I
0

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

1000B/D

B UAE < ,WY!  mBahrain go~dl BKSA 4 gl Oman ge W Qatar _ké W Kuwait <y S

i



WM ———— R

02015-2010 &)l JUs (ogal / Juoss 1000) rolall knéill alpysianl : (4) Jgan

Table (4): Import Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) during the period 2010-2015 02015-2010 6ia)l JUa (Lumio yio ygulo ) Gouroll gl jlell : gl oLl : (3) Joan
T EYS Table (3): Primary production: Marketed Natural gas (Million Cubic Meter) during the period
i cugall Had uloc Gag2uwll 1ol aljloll il
vgl=il . ©2010-2015
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
GCC
Y “&'ﬂl 3cuygall 21nd Oloc Sayngowll 1 gyaull alylodl il
235 235 2010 U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
Al 217 2011 322,261 11,733 131,165 27,102 87,660 13,319 51,282 2010
e 220 2012 342,735 13,533 145,271 26,046 92,260 13,316 52,308 2011
Al 215 2013 367,346 15,515 157,050 27,355 99,330 13,797 54,300 2012
AL 208 2014 395,315 16,311 177,602 32,074 100,030 14,697 54,600 2013
il 216 2015 391,035 15,029 174,057 29,897 102,380 15,428 54,245 2014
Sources: yalaoll
1 National Oil and Gas Authority sl il asibagll aizall 1 406,463 16,909 178,472 31,075 104,450 15,376 60,181 2015
Sourcgs: » ) slaoll
ooty el i i
3 Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries -OPEC Jgpinld gad 2
OPEC -n6ilJ )3 ol Jgall dolrio 3
02015-2010 & o)l JUA pladl kna il sl (4) JAh
Figure (4): Import Crude Oil during the period 2010-2015
240
Jas 102015-2010 850l JUla \Gguroll geualall jldl: gdgll LUl : (3) JAad
Figure (3): Primary production: Marketed Natural Gas during the period 2010-2015
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uulao
volsill
GCC

273
352
384
437
639

1,130

Sources:

1 Arab Union of Electricity — AUE
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation
3 Ministrv of Electricitv and Water

500
450
400
350
300

Aslu, el glass

250
200

=
H
©

150
100
50

©02015-2010 ¢ ol JUa (el . wlglayn) by all alustwl : (6) Jgan
Table (6): Import Electricity (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

Scugall Ling 25loc Tayag=ull Toaadl ljloll Ao
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE Year

38 43 - - 192 - 2010

96 17 12 1 227 . 2011

106 8 7 13 35 215 2012

124 8 3 6 70 226 2013

136 7 4 4 240 248 2014

133 79 25 461 198 234 2015

Jalaoll

AUE- <clynall gupell skl 1
Al oyl diym 2
oliollg slymall s)ljg 3

©02015-2010 ol JUa cbymAdl slusiwl : (6) JAuh
Figure :(6) Import Electricity during the period 2010-2015
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Table (5): Export Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) during the period 2010-2015
uulao _

' g4l % olos ysgewll  1gyaall Lol

vgteil Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
11,595 1,322 587 745 6,644 151 2,146
12,969 1,818 588 738 7,218 150 2,457
13,652 2,070 588 765 7,557 133 2,540
13,771 2,047 599 833 7,571 143 2,579
13,255 1,995 595 800 7,153 154 2,557
13,114 1,965 491 844 7,163 150 2,501

Sources:

1 National Oil and Gas Authority
2 Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries -OPEC

3 Qatar Petroleum

el [ da 2 1000

1000 B/D

1©2015-2010 5ol JUa olall lnaill jyani: (5) JAuis
Figure (5): Export Crude Oil during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 8 0]l JUa (dclw . wlglayn) cbymall jyuani: (7) Jgan
Table (7): Export Electricity (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

83 59 w ™ 19 58

219 2010
348 124 47 . 8 107 62 2011
634 136 27 18 14 190 249 2012
490 164 25 2 5 53 242 2013
732 178 26 9 6 237 276 2014
1:268 175 98 15 512 219 249 2015
s :
101::; Union of Electricity — AUE bl
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation AUE- zlyasl) gyl slaill 1
3 Ministry of Electricity and Water yasllopaiidiym 2
olsollg clymallo)lig 3
02015-2010 8 i)l JUa by Al pani(7) Jaub
Figure ( 7): Export Electricity during the period 2010-2015
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102015-2010 8538)l JUla clyaall alu] wlano $9 ol 3g8gJl: (9) Jgan
(Juaop 1000 )Jjudl /7 jledl wgj
Table (9): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Gas Qil / Diesel (1000 B)

102015-2010 8,50l JUa clypaall pli] willano (98 elaiwoll 3g8gJl: (8) Jgan
(U0 1000 ) olall lnaill
Table (8): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Crude Oil ( 1000 B)

Uuh_n 2aggall Had Uloc 'gag2wll opaddl abloll Al

0(9;::" Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
162,094 17,963 144,131 2010
153,912 19,447 134,464 2011
150,015 16,567 133,448 2012
127,972 11,324 116,648 2013
153,744 14,409 139,335 2014
4,849 2015
Sources: galaoll

1 Saudi Electricity Company
2 Ministrv of Electricitv and Water

clyaallasgeulasudll 1
oliollg slymallsylig 2

LN

- ls.ill 3cygall Hhd 2 yloc 1a g2l 1oyl 1alyloll Gl
UfgiCC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
86,369 9,088 951 76,331 2010
87,205 10,247 986 75,972 2011
89,270 11,914 1,094 76,263 2012
92,934 9,237 1,220 79,718 20 2,739 2013
87,838 11,154 1,335 74,262 20 1,067 2014
85,860 8,570 1,511 75,384 27 368 2015
Sources: yalaoll
1 Arab Union of Electricity - AUE AUE - clyasll gyell slaill 1
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation LymAll oAb &ym 2
3 Ministry of Electricity and Water olrollg clymAllo)ljg 3
02015-2010 85l JUa JjuJl /7 jldl cnj- cbjmall alil wllano @3 ool 3g8g]l: (9) JAub
Figure (9): Fuel consumed in power plants — Gas oil / Diesel during the period 2010-2015
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Figure (8): Fuel consumed in power plants— Crude oil during the period 2010-2015
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el adall Joad oleil pudao Jga) ddlall Glelan] 6y el aulall Joad pgleil pulao Jga) dblall Olelan] éyis
9 U9 9 A V]

©2015-2010 8538l U clymall gl Gliano o laiuoll 3g8gll: (11) Jgaa ©2015-2010 35l JIa <bpmall bl aliano (58 Maiusoll 3g8gll: (10) Jgaa
(W40 150 Hoalo) pphlljlsl (Usop 1000 ) (a5 cugj) 989l e
Table (11) Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015 Table (10): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Natural Gas (Million Cubic Meter ) Oil Fuel (Heavy oil ) (1000 B )
) @I Aegall 3ha 25loc laysg=ull ouull aljloll Gl u_ ls;iJ| 3cugall Ha uloc 2a g2l Ul 1 alyloll Gl
U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR U:-ECC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
32,145 5,936 - 6,283 19,926 - . 2010 60,438 43,903 - - 16,536 - - 2010
35,431 6,829 - 6,616 21,986 - - 2011 59,202 38,935 .- . 20,267 - ® 2011
40,203 7,473 . 7,468 25,262 . . 2012 62,920 38,558 - - 24,362 - 2012
50,942 7,173 11,262 7,324 25,183 - - 2013 73,450 46,967 .- . 24,527 - 1,956 2013
52,361 8,884 12,140 7,896 23,440 . ; 2014 75,367 37,955 . . 36,233 . U2 2014
30,744 9,933 12,585 8,226 - - - 2015 47187 46,722 - - - - 465 2015
Sources: yalaoll Sources: alaoll
1 Saudi Electricity Company Al §ageudlasidl 1 1 Arab Union of Electricity - AUE

AUE - clynall gl slasll 1
clynall &gl @562
oliallg clynallsylig 3

2 Authority for Electricity Regulation
3 KAHRAMAA (Consumption of independent electricity and water producers for gas)
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water

bymAll oulail dium 2 2 Saudi Electricity Company
(jlel gulaiwoll clollg clymall gaiio Wlmiwl) - clogims 3 3 Ministry of Electricity and Water
oliollg clymalls)lig 4

2015-2010658)1 JUa (5 1) 2981 iy — lymall 2li] liano 8 cllm ol 2g8g)l: (10
02015-2010 8358l JUa g2iall jl)l - elymall ol liano (58 cllmiuroll 3gdgll: (11) JAsi ’° oprall JUa (U489 cuj) 2089)1 cuj = slymal gl wliaco (8 cllauwoll 2995)1: (10) J&

] ] ) ; Figure (10): Fuel consumed in power plants — Oil Fuel (Heavy Qil) during the period 2010-2015
Figure (11): Fuel consumed in power plants -Natural Gas during the period 2010-2015
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Table (13): Refineries Input - Crude Oil ( 1000B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao
wgl=ul
GCC

4eugall

Kuwait

1,048,957
1,071,314
1,105,350
1,062,368
1,166,438

1,749,591 325,887

Sources:

* Include condensate

1 National Oil and Gas Authority

2 Joint Organizations Data Initiative JODI
3 Qatar Petroleum

4 Ministry of Oil & Gas

3hg
Qatar

53,444
53,168
53,045
45,706
41,498

60,335

"u'-o-l:
Oman

60,966
74,194
72,452
69,258
66,511

69,954

2qyag=2ull
KSA

629,330
617,647
650,836
613,855
729,822

795,690

Loyl

Bahrain

96,802
94,531
96,148
96,298
93,913

96,956

cablodl il
UAE YEAR
208,415 2010
231,775 2011
232,870 2012
237,250 2013
234,695 2014
400,770 2015

Jalaoll
iAol Joy +

jlelly bail) dyibgll dyinll 1
JODI @4 ol wilokioll Gl 853k 2

Jgpiuld 4nd 3

jlllg aill 8)ljg 4

©2015-2010 835l JUa olall haill-sdlaoll wllaso (13) Jaub
Figure (13): Refineries Input - Crude Oil during the period 2010-2015

900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000

500,000

Jdx 1000

400,000

300,000

1000 B

200,000
100,000

0
UAE <l jey)

L Q

Bahrain i) KSA 42 2

m 2010

2011 = 2012

Oman (e

2013 2014

Qatar ks

2015

Kuwait <5<l

uvulao
vgl=il
GCC

452,158
472,613
512,356
530,067
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624,745

Sources:
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Table (12): Total Electricity production (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

2¢y9411

Kuwait

57,082
57,488
61,119
60,982
65,140

68,288

1 Ministry of Water and Electricity
2Ministry of Electricity and Water
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©2015-2010 65301 JUa clynall Uil glos] (12) JAis

1na
Qatar

28,144
30,731
34,788
34,668
38,693

41,499

uloc
Oman

19,159
21,354
24,444
25,661
28,343

32,082

layag2ull
KSA

240,067
250,077
271,679
284,017
311,807

338,327

Ul

Bahrain

13,757
13,826
14,104
14,760
16,257

17,183
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alyloll
UAE

93,949
99,137
106,222
109,979
116,528

127,366

Gl
YEAR

2010
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Jalaoll

<bypmallgoluoll 8yljg 1
olsollg cLypasliyljg 2

Figure (12): Total Electricity Production during the period 2010-2015
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GCC

219,770
236,567
241,224
229,256
258,185

287,121

Sources:

©2015-2010 &58Jl JUa (srop1 1000) il - gdlaoll ilayo - (15) Jgan
Table (15): Refineries Output - Gasoline (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

3cngall

Kuwait

19,065
18,727
19,012
20,641
20,938

17,436

N3
Qatar

16,425
15,695
15,330
13,870
13,870

14,783

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum
3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)
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uloc
Oman

16,234
23,265
23,476
21,737
25,356

26,107

layagsull
KSA

137,080
142,584
145,889
134,692
160,938

179,901

[VSjETL]

Bahrain

6,877
6,248
5,642
5,064
6,398

6,981

aljloll
UAE

24,089
30,048
31,875
33,252
30,685

41,914

Gl
YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Jalaoll

auiazoll 6gpillg dclinllg &dlinll syljg 1

Jopud jnd2

(2015) jl&llg naill 6ljg 3

102015-2010 o)l JUls Gujidl — s8laoll wlayao (15) JAadh
Figure (15): Refineries Output - Gasoline during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 6 i)l JUa (a0 1000) &luoll d)gpin)l wiljlell — séla o)l ilagao « (14) Jgan

Table (14): Refineries Output - Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) (1000 B) during the period

yulao
volsill
GCC

74,874
78,903
81,762
85,671
87,519

104,166

Sources:

3cugall

Kuwait

46,099
50,035
55,478
53,638
52,652

67,726

g
Qatar

4,015
2,920
3,650
3,614
3,614

3,541

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources

2 Qatar Petroleum

3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)

(02015-2010 i)l s @lluoll dxlgpidl aljlell — gdla o)l alapao (14) JAdbh

2010-2015

vloc laysg=ull

Oman KSA
3,243 12,228
4,352 11,970
3,888 11,249
3,349 13,862
3,796 16,171
3,745 16,758

ol alloll

Bahrain UAE
564 8,726
574 9,052
612 6,885
654 10,555
685 10,602
735 11,662

Gl
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Jalaoll
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Figure (14): Refineries Output - Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 syl JUa (Jsoss 1000) LUl — g8laoll wilagao : (17) Jgaa 6y10)l JUs (Jrop2 1000) wlpsliall 5989 g yawgps — g8lnoll tlapao : (16) Jgan
Table (17): Refineries Output - Naphtha (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015 ©2015-2010
Table (16): Refineries Output Kerosene/ Jet Fuel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015
Y “&'UI 2015941 1nd Uloc g ageudl gyl alylodl il
U;Cc Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR o 3cugall 2nd Oloe  lansgewdl  ououl ol il
U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
222,529 76,021 " 3,568 71,690 15,626 55,624 2010
239,378 66,213 25,915 4,597 58,112 24,868 59,674 2010
211,666 70,988 - 4,604 62,122 14,656 59,296 2011
241,791 63,934 26,645 4,925 60,738 24,213 61,336 2011
197,117 52,379 - 4,975 64,180 15,871 59,713 2012
242,988 56,786 26,828 5,544 63,802 24,675 65,353 2012
210,669 69,877 . 3,113 58,654 16,338 62,688 2013
252,316 67,962 24,601 4,394 59,455 26,604 69,301 2013
228,162 71,338 . 4,066 70,272 16,721 65,765 2014
260,609 66,429 24,601 4,806 77,315 23,254 64,204 2014
247,825 71,938 . 4,124 68,770 14,322 88,672 2015
294,931 69,204 26,609 5,170 76,954 25,821 91,173 2015
Sources: alaoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral sources ayjasoll 6gyillg dclinllg iianJ)I 8)ljg 1 Sources: yalaoll
2 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015) (2015) jlllg knaill 6)ljg 2 1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources auiseoll sgpillg dclinllg asliall syljg 1
2 Qatar Petroleum N N
3 M?n?strjofcfilljand Gas (2015) (2015);‘&”\:19:\:1]1”;;52
2015-2010 6 i)l JUa bl — s8la ol ulayso - (17) JAub . . .
o OesalJ gl SR ©02015-2010 6;54)1 JUs wlislal 3989 g (uwgis — @8laoll wlago (16) JAub
Figure (17): Refineries Output - Naphtha during the period 2010-2015 ) o ] ]
Figure (16): Refineries Output Kerosene /Jet Fuel during the period2010 -2015
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10©2015-2010 50)l JUa (Juop2 1000) 2989Jl cuyj— g8laoll wlapro : (19) Jgan ©2015-2010 el JUa (Jaopy 1000) Jjgadl/ jldl cayj— g8laoll vilagao : (18) Jgan
Table (19): Refineries Output - Fuel Oil (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015 Table (18). Refineries Output - Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015
N lsz.i_ll 3cygall 2)1na Uloc layag=uwll ol aljloll il ) lg'm 3cugall 23ng Uloc layag=wll ol aljloll il
UziCC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR UZCC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
274,159 71,881 1,825 2,268 162,575 15,399 20,211 2010 410,801 78,145 18,615 11,115 231,212 31,891 39,823 2010
251,375 64,669 1,460 3,314 152,172 16,275 13,485 2011 414,029 78,576 16,790 16,014 229,397 28,390 44,862 2011
275,660 73,125 1,825 3,342 168,383 16,175 12,810 2012 420,177 84,205 16,243 15,472 234,122 30,529 39,606 2012
273,691 67,945 2,300 2,084 166,197 16,676 18,490 2013 400,833 78,585 16,279 14,108 219,768 28,504 43,590 2013
282,007 67,959 2,300 2,667 175,676 14,287 19,119 2014 466,051 80,612 16,279 19,642 274,842 29,517 45,159 2014
274,434 74,559 2,482 2,563 163,156 14,436 17,238 2015 567,739 82,548 14,710 22,102 351,471 30,436 66,473 2015
Sources: yalooll Sources: yalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources ayireoll 6gxillg dclinllg @8lall 6)ljg 1 1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources dyia=oll 69l dclinllg@liallis)lig 1
2 Qatar Petroleum Jopinld a2 2 Qatar Petroleum Jopiald jlad 2

3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015) 3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)

(2015) jlllg haill s)ljg 3 (2015) jlellg naill o)ljg 3

©2015-2010 6,10l JUls 3989 1 — 58 lolayao (19) 102015-2010 gyi0ll JUa Jjull/ jldl ey — gdlaoll wlayao : (18) Jauh
Figure (19): Refineries Output - Fuel Oil during the period 2010-2015 Figure (18): Refineries Output - Gas Oil / Diesel during the period 2010-2015
400,000
2015 I- 350,000
300,000
|
2014
o — g 250,000
.2 2013 — 4% 200,000
2012 '- & 150,000
g 100,000
n
2011
e 50,000 I
2010 g 0 I f - n
- UAE &yl Bahrain cpsdll KSA 4 sl Oman Oles Qatar _ké Kuwait < sl
0 20,000 40,000 60,000 80,000 100,000 120,000 140,000 160,000 180,000 200,000

m 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
B Kuwait <2< W Qatar _ké Oman ee  BKSA 4 el M Bahrain Gu~dl WUAE &lky)



Alal] gl il il BJUl ouud ]l
Section IlI: Final Energy Consumption

NI

WA




WM ———— R

oyl Y (el . wilglaus) dolell wloaallg s)lail élnd o8 chymall dllaiwl : (21) Jgas
(02015-2010

Table (21): Electricity Consumption in Commercial and Public Services Sector (GW.H) during the
period 2010-2015

yulao
vl
GCC

102,700
107,861
120,574
124,799
136,818

166,449

Sources:
1 Ministry of Energy

Aaygall

Kuwait

7,999
8,613
9,720
10,108
11,734

14,175

Juax:]
Qatar

2 Electricity and Water Authority - Commercial only
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water

vloc
Oman

5,727
6,380
6,929
7,708
8,291

9,637

3&;.\9&»1]'

KSA

53,824
56,928
65,898
66,884
72,866

80,876

2ol

Bahrain

4,720
4,523
4,551
4,855
5,521

6,141

Talloll

UAE

30,431
31,417
33,476
35,245
39,319

55,621

Al
YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Jalaoll
a8lnlloyjg 1

148 )la5- olyollg clymallaiyn 2
<LymAallg olioll 6)ljg 3
oliollg clymalls)ljg 4
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Figure (21): Electricity consumption in Commercial and Public Services Sector during the period
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Table (20): Electricity Consumption in the industrial sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

yulao
w9l=il
GCC

59,803
68,199
70,952
81,702
98,626

93,358

Sources:

Seugall “4nd oo Casgeuwll  Zgyadl bl
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
1,242 7,773 1,541 38,569 1,408 9,270
1,324 9,089 2,583 42,129 1,821 11,254
1,340 9,798 3,436 41,711 1,739 12,928
1,410 9,944 3,686 51,080 2,017 13,564
17,541 11,568 4,189 51,499 2,632 11,196
15,913 11,887 4,723 45,134 2,728 12,973

1 Ministry of Energy
2 Electricity and Water Authority
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity

4 KAHRAMAA

5 Ministry of Electricity and Water
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Figure 20: Electricity consumption in the industrial sector during the period 2010-2015
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Table (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

U‘_ ”MJ;_‘I 4eugall ha 3uloc 24, 3g2wll 1ol aljloll il

U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
4,242 364 ™ 210 3,620 49 o 2010
4,431 366 ™ 231 3,786 48 - 2011
4,949 447 - 266 4,191 45 - 2012
5,056 415 ® 299 4,290 52 = 2013
5,835 872 - 339 4,577 48 ™ 2014
6,906 1,300 - 380 5,168 58 o= 2015
Sources: yalaoll
1 Electricity and Water Authority olollg lynalldiym 1
2 Ministry of Water and Electricity LymAllg oluoll 6)ljg 2
3 Authority for Electricity Regulation LmAllouhiidiyn 3
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water oliollg <LymAllojlig 4

02015~ 2010 50l JUa dchl glad o8 cbym &l ol (23) J4ib
Figure (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector during the period 2010-2015
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Table (22): Electricity Consumption in the Residential sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

‘”. J&'ﬂl Scugall 44na vloc Sayag2uwll 250l Talloll il
U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
211,094 38,203 16,844 8,397 108,627 5,966 33,058 2010
214,179 37,815 18,670 9,060 109,261 5,871 33,502 2011
229,034 39,452 20,387 10,039 120,246 6,309 32,601 2012
235,398 39,094 20,121 10,787 125,678 6,426 33,292 2013
234,863 24,678 22,216 11,959 133,904 6,985 35,121 2014
253,921 25,998 24,491 13,757 144,041 7,626 38,008 2015
Sources: yalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy alall6)jg 1
2 Electricity and Water Authority oliollg clymAll &g 2
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity lymaligolyollalig 3

4 KAHRAMAA - Includes (residential, commercial and governmental)

( lg g)laillg §u. 1) juy — clos 4
5 Ministry of Electricity and Water gogiallgg)latlly gisuwl) Jody — clogias

oliollg <lymall6)ljg 5

102015~ 2010 g5l JUa s udl eladll 59 clymall ol (22) JAud
Figure (22): Electricity consumption in the Residential sector during the period 2010-2015
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Table (25): Total Electricity Consumption (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015 Table (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sectors (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015
U. @l Scugall 5ng 4oloc Sayag2ull 20421 Talloll il U_ @l 4cygall 1 3oloc 2a3g=2ull ol Tallobl &l
U;CC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR U(g.iCC Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
403,264 48,520 24,617 16,133 212,263 12,142 89,588 2010 25,424 713 @ 259 7,623 @ 16,829 2010
422,568 48,865 27,759 18,512 219,661 12,263 95,508 2011 27,898 748 - 258 7,557 - 19,335 2011
457,480 51,951 30,185 20,959 240,288 12,644 101,453 2012 31,972 992 - 289 8,242 - 22,448 2012
480,091 51,835 30,065 22,791 256,688 13,350 105,363 2013 33,137 809 - 310 8,756 - 23,262 2013
512,782 55,369 33,784 25,172 271,586 15,186 111,685 2014 36,640 544 = 394 9,653 ® 26,049 2014
552,506 58,045 36,377 28,912 286,038 16,552 126,582 2015 31,873 659 @ 415 10,819 ® 19,980 2015
Sources: Jslaoll SOUI;CIES: ) _ yalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy asliall 5)jg 1 1 M!n!strv of Energy (Include a.g.rlcultural data) (chll il gl ggins ) adliall 6)jg 1
2 Electricity and Water Authority oliollg clymAll &iyn 2 2 Mmlstr_y of Water a_nfj Elecmc'tY byasllgoliolliojlig 2
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity clynallgoluoll sljg 3 iﬁ:thotr:y ffogl Elic.tr.ltc;ty Ze\i;”:tlon hynsllouhiidin3
uthority for Electricity Regulation aas inistry of Electricity and Water ol <l 8)lj
gAK/iHRAfI\\l/IAAE ey Reut slynslipshisaimd Lollg slymall syljg 4

ogms 5

6 Ministry of Electricity and Water
oliollg cbymAll6)ljg 6

©2015- 2010 850l JUa guabl wleladll 98 clpmall llaiwl 24) JA0

©02015- 2010 58]l JUa <L |l inl slon] 25) JAui Figure (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sectors during the period 2010-2015
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Table (27): Consumption of Gasoline (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao

- dagall ?ynd Uloc "ayag 2l oul abloll Gl

0(9::“ Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
250,791 26,223 9,125 15,937 151,353 5,314 42,839 2010
258,814 21,555 9,855 16,479 162,462 5,103 43,360 2011
279,889 22,276 10,804 18,402 175,919 5,687 46,801 2012
303,503 23,983 11,826 19,661 184,137 5,981 57,914 2013
316,626 24,491 12,666 21,224 190,706 6,360 61,181 2014
330,015 25,941 13,505 22,649 203,978 6,611 57,331 2015
Sources: yalaoll

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources

auiazoll s9pillg acliallg &liall o)ljg 1

2 Qatar Petroleum Jgpiud) jad 2

3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)
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Figure (27): Consumption of Gasoline during the period 2010-2015
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Table (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG (1000 B) during the period

2010-2015
L 3cuyg4ll %ind oloe  lapgewll  gyadl alloll il
0;';*—“ Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
22,035 1,523 730 966 13,428 557 4,832 2010
27,420 1,603 1,095 1,133 18,292 569 4,728 2011
26,379 2,186 986 1,332 16,356 605 4,914 2012
25,275 1,493 1,022 1,569 15,259 643 5,289 2013
25,878 1,635 1,168 1,761 15,188 678 5,448 2014
27,521 1,664 1,095 1,915 16,127 717 6,002 2015
Sources: Jalaoll

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum
3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)

auirzoll sg)illg dclinllg a8l syljg 1
Jopll jnd 2
(2015) jlellg o ill oljg 3
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Figure (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG during the period 2010-2015

20,000
18,000
16,000
14,000
12,000

Jdx 1000

10,000

8,000

10008

6,000
4,000

2,000
0 | | | | I
UAE <l ey) Gl KSA 432 gl Oma Jle Qatar _ké Kuwait <y Sl
Bahrain

m2010 = 2011 2012 2013 2014 w2015

00



Lyl aulall Jga) gl gulao Jga) @8lall Oleloa] o1t 5 |

e

(©2015-2010 6 5ol JULa (Jaops 1000) Jjuadl 7 jlsdl eagj lmiawl : (29) Jgan
Table (29): Consumption of Gas Oil /Diesel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

pulao

; 3cugall 4na vloc layagouwll vl aljloll il

"";l:cdl Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE YEAR
303,551 20,249 12,410 12,643 224,653 2,655 30,941 2010
313,637 18,532 12,775 11,775 237,630 2,405 30,520 2011
336,117 19,368 11,206 13,467 260,163 2,606 29,307 2012
341,323 19,984 9,271 14,608 266,323 2,278 28,859 2013
349,834 19,984 8,687 16,051 274,939 2214 27,959 2014
358,645 20,816 14,965 16,219 284,116 2,405 20,124 2015
Sources: alagll

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources ayireoll 6gpillg dclinllg @dliall 6)ljg 1

2 Qatar Petroleum Jopiud) jad2
3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015) (2015) jlellg knaill 6)ljg 3
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Figure (29): Consumption of Gas Oil / Diesel during the period 2010-2015

300,000
250,000

200,000

J= 1000

150,000

10008

100,000

50,000

UAE <lley! Bahrain ¢~ KSA 4 s2sll Oman e Qatar ki Kuwait <y <)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

=]l audall Jgad Ggleidl gudao Jgad ddlall wlelan] épui0

102015-2010 & ia)l JUA (Jaoy 1000) wilislall 2989 g armgpuadl Wl il : (28) Jgan
Table (28): Consumption of Kerosene and Jet Fuel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

vulao
volzill
GCC

72,771
75,135
84,524
100,836
97,567

126,808

Sources:

3cyyg4all

Kuwait

6,862
5,426
5,065
4,835
5,614

6,424

2,14
Qatar

9,490
11,680
16,060
14,272
17,557

22,265

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources

2 Qatar Petroleum

uloc
Oman

3,128
2,974
3,291
2,949
3,041

3,739

3 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries ~OAPEC

gl

KSA

23,247
23,896
24,760
25,561
27,283

31,366

vl

Bahrain

564
380
421
570
511

478

alylol

UAE

29,480
30,779
34,927
52,650
43,561

62,536

il
YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

golaoll

auiazoll 5gxillg dclinllg @ilall s)ljg 1
Jgpll a8 2
OAPEC lhaill 6ysaoll auypell Jgall dokaio 3
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Figure (28): Consumption of Kerosene and Jet Fuel during the period 2010-2015
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142,717
143,337
139,733
172,222
191,092

207,158

Sources:
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries —OAPEC

3 Ministry of Oil and Gas (2015)
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Table (30): Consumption of Fuel Qil (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015
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29,794
45,707
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Figure (30): Consumption of Fuel Oil during the period 2010-2015
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Energy statistics Bulletin for the GCC Countries

«+ Transport sector: consumption of fuels and electricity by any economic entity to
transport of goods or persons between points of departure and destination
within the national territory. Divided into "class transport” The means of
transport following:

R/

.

Domestic aviation

Roads

Rail

Internal navigation

Transport via pipelines

Transport not elsewhere specified

< Other: This category includes consumption of other sectors such as:

Households (household sector)

Commercial and public services
Agriculture, forestry and fishing
What is not specified elsewhere

«» The energy sector, which is not specified.

wubiboudl jaloo
Data Sources

Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

dalaill &l
clnallg deliol]
Baaiall Ay jall <l eyl Al go

Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

http://www.cio.gov.bh

logleoll diyn
duigiiallldoganllg

Croadll Asles

General Authority for Statistics

clnall dolell &l

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia |’| 43 gl Ay )l ASladl)
""|| ||""
http://www.stats.gov.sa
National Center for Statistics and } clanlld sulngll A0l
Information. Gilogleollg
Sultanate of Oman e &

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

Ministry of Development
Planning and Statistics
State of Qatar

G90iil unaill oyljg
claallg
ki Al

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw

clanld ajayoll é)lall
ERPSRIPY
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B

Exports of energy products: comprise all fuel and other energy products leaving the
national territory with the exception that exports exclude quantities of fuels delivered for use
by merchant (including passenger) ships and civil aircraft, of all nationalities, during
international transport of goods and passengers. Goods simply being transported through a
country (goods in transit) and goods temporarily withdrawn are excluded but re-exports,
foreign goods exported in the same state as previously imported, are included. Fuels
delivered to foreign merchant ships and civil aircraft engaged in international travel are
classified as “International Marine” or “Aviation Bunkers”, respectively. Note that “country
of destination” of energy products (that is country of the last known destination as it is known
at the time of exportation) should be recorded as a country to which these products are
exported to.

International Bunkers: These include:

> International Marine Bunkers are quantities of fuels delivered to merchant (including
passenger) ships, of any nationality, for consumption during international voyages
transporting goods or passengers. International voyages take place when the ports of
departure and arrival are in different national territories. Fuels delivered for
consumption by ships during domestic transportation, fishing or military uses are not
included here. For the purposes of energy statistics International Marine Bunkers are
not included in exports

> International Aviation Bunkers are quantities of fuels delivered to civil aircraft, of any
nationality, for consumption during international flights transporting goods or
passengers. International flights take place when the ports of departure and arrival are
in different national territories. Fuels delivered for consumption by aircraft undertaking
domestic or military flights are not included here. For the purposes of energy statistics
International Aviation Bunkers are not included in exports.

Stock changes: stocks are quantities of energy products that can be held and used to:
(a) maintain service under conditions where supply and demand are variable in their timing or
amount due to normal market fluctuations, or (b) supplement supply in the case of a supply
disruption.

Stocks used to manage a supply disruption may be called ”strategic” or “emergency” stocks
and are often held separately from stocks designed to meet normal market fluctuations. Stock
changes are defined as the increase (stock build) or decrease (stock draw) in the quantity of
stock over the reporting period. They are calculated as a difference between the closing and
opening stocks

e Energy stafistics Bulletin for the GCC Countries

Energy Transformations

Energy Transformation or Secondary production (middle block in the energy balance) is the
manufacture of energy products through the process of transformation of primary fuels or energy
(the processes that convert an energy product into another energy product, which, in general, is
more suitable for specific uses) For example:-

o Electricity: Transformation in the Electric Power Plant of petroleum
products) crude oil and natural gas) to electricity.

o Refineries: Transformation in the Refinery Plant of crude oil to
petroleum products.

o Other: such as GasTo Liquid (GTL) plants for the transformation of,
natural gas to liquefied natural gas (LNG).

Final Energy consumption

Final energy consumption: represent the third block in the energy and its flows are reflecting
energy consumption by energy consumers, as well as non-energy use of energy products. The
final consumption is measured by the deliveries of energy products to all consumers. It excludes
deliveries of fuel and other energy products for use in transformation processes and the use of
energy products for energy needs of the energy industries.

<+ The energy sector: refers to consumption of fuels and energy for the direct support of
the production, and preparation for use of fuels and energy. Quantities of fuels, which
are transformed into other fuels or energy, are not included here but within the
transformation use.

% Industry: The final consumption recorded under this category covers the use of energy
products for energy purposes by economic units belonging to the industry groups
listed below:

e |ron and steel

e Chemicals and petrochemicals
o Non-ferrous metals

e Nonferrous metals

e Transport equipment

e Mechanisms

e Mining and quarrying

e Foodstuffs and tobacco

e Pulp and paper and printing

e Wood and wood products

e Textiles and leather

e Construction

e Other industries not elsewhere specified

1
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The methodology used in the preparation of the
Energy Statistics Bulletin and the User Notice

Data sources

The statistics in the bulletin are derived from the official sources in the GCC countries, where the
national statistical agencies in the GCC countries are the official source of data for the GCC
statistical center, which in turn represents the link between the Gulf statistical center and data
producers from other parties such as Governmental bodies and others. Some of the missing data

were based on data from other international organizations such as OPEC, OAPEC AUE.

Energy data collection and processing mechanism

Energy data are collected from national statistical agencies in member countries through annual
publications published on the websites of member countries. Data collected by national bodies and
ministries as well as by international organizations are also used to compare and correct data.
The data are then reviewed, audited and coordinated according to the publishing schedules. Some
units are converted from one formula to another (for example, crude oil production from 1,000
metric tons to 1,000 barrels, natural gas production from 1 million cubic feet to 1 million cubic

meters)

Time period

The data published in this publication represent a time series from 2010-2015.

e Energy stafistics Bulletin for the GCC Countries

Statistical concepts, definitions and terminology

All statistical concepts, definitions and terminology use in this publication refers to international
standards, which are the International Recommendations for Energy Statistics (IRES) devlopped
by UNSD and Energy Statistics Manual of the International Energy Agency and the Eurostat.

Energy supply

The energy supply represent the top block of an energy balance according to UNSD, IEA or Eurostat
balance structure. It is intended to show flows representing energy entering the national territory
for the first time, energy removed from national territory and stock changes.
The entering flows consist of:
e Production of primary energy products represented in this publication by primary
production of crude oil and marketed natural gas,
e Imports of both primary and secondary energy products; such as import of crude oil and
electricity.
The removing flows consist of:
e Exports of primary and secondary energy products (crude oil and Electricity),
e International bunkers.

e Primary energy production: is the capture or extraction of fuels or energy from natural energy
flows, the biosphere and natural reserves of fossil fuels within the national territory in a form
suitable for use. Inert matter removed from the extracted fuels and quantities re-injected,
flared or vented are not included.

e Imports of energy products: comprise all fuel and other energy products entering the national
territory. Goods simply being transported through a country (goods in transit) and goods
temporarily admitted are excluded but re-imports, which are domestic goods exported but
subsequently readmitted, are included. The bunkering of fuel outside the reference territory
by national merchant ships and civil aircraft engaged in international travel is excluded from
imports. Fuels delivered to national merchant ships and civil aircraft which are outside of the
national territory and are engaged in international travel should be classified as “International
Marine” or “Aviation Bunkers”, respectively, in the country where such bunkering is carried
out .Note that the “country of origin” of energy products should be recorded as a country from
which goods were imported.



Figure

Figure (1): Primary production : crude oil production 2010-2015

Figure (2): Primary production : Natural Gas Liquids production 2010-2015

Figure (3): : Primary production :Marketed Natural gas (Million Cubic Meter) 2010-2015

Figure (4): Import Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) 2010-2015

Figure (5): Export Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) 2010-2015

Figure (6): Import Electricity (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (7): Export Electricity (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (8): Fuel consumed in power plants Crude oil (1000 B)

Figure (9): Fuel consumed in power plants Gas Oil/ Diesel (1000 B)

Figure (10): Fuel consumed in power plants Heavy oil (1000 B)

Figure (11): Fuel consumed in power plants Natural gas (million cubic meter )2010-2015

Figure (12): Electricity production (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (13): Input Refineries - crude oil (1000 barrels) 2010-2015

Figure (14): Output of Refineries -Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (15): Output of Refineries- Gasoline (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (17): Output of Refineries- Naphtha (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (18): Output of Refineries- Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (19): Output of Refineries- Fuel Oil (1000 B) 2010-2015

)
)
)
Figure (16): Output of Refineries Kerosene/ Jet Fuel (1000 B) 2010-2015
)
)
)
)

Figure (20): Electricity Consumption in the industrial sector (GW/H) 2010-2015

Figure (21): Electricity Consumption in the Service and Public Administration sector (GW.H)
2010-2015

Figure (22): Electricity Consumption in the Residential sector (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sector (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (25): Total Electricity Consumption (GW.H) 2010-2015

Figure (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (27): Consumption of Gasoline (1000 B) 2010-2015

Figure (28): Consumption of Jet Fuel (1000 B) 2010-2015

Table Page
Table (1): Primary production: Crude oil (1000 B / day) 2010-2015 16
Table (2): Primary production :Natural Gas Liquids (1000 B / day) 2010-2015 17
Table (3): Primary production :Marketed Natural gas (Million Cubic Meter) 2010-2015 18
Table (4): Import Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) 2010-2015 19
Table (5): Export Crude Oil (1000 B/Day) 2010-2015 20
Table (6): Import Electricity (GW.H) 2010-2015 21
Table (7): Export Electricity (GW.H) 2010-2015 22
Table (8): Fuel consumed in power plants Crude oil (1000 B) 26
Table (9): Fuel consumed in power plants Gas Oil/ Diesel (1000 B) 27
Table (10): Fuel consumed in power plants Heavy oil (1000 B) 28
Table (11): Fuel consumed in power plants Natural gas (million cubic meters) 2010-2015 29
Table (12): Total Electricity production (GW.H) 2010-2015 30
Table (13): Input Refineries - crude oil (1000 barrels) 2010-2015 31
Table (14): Output of Refineries -Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) (1000 B) 2010-2015 32
Table (15): Output of Refineries- Gasoline (1000 B) 2010-2015 33
Table (16): Output of Refineries Kerosene & Jet Fuel (1000 B) 2010-2015 34
Table (17): Output of Refineries- Naphtha (1000 B) 2010-2015 35
Table (18): Output of Refineries- Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B) 2010-2015 36
Table (19): Output of Refineries- Fuel Qil (1000 B) 2010-2015 37
Table (20): Electricity Consumption in the industrial sector (GW.H) 2010-2015 40
Table (21): Electricity Consumption in the Service and Public Administration sector 41
(GW.H) 2010-2015
Table (22): Electricity Consumption in the Residential sector (GW.H) 2010-2015 42
Table (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector (GW.H) 2010-2015 43
Table (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sector (GW.H) 2010-2015 44
Table (25): Total Electricity Consumption (GW.H) 2010-2015 45
Table (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG (1000 B) 2010-2015 46
Table (27): Consumption of Gasoline (1000 B) 2010-2015 47
Table (28): Consumption of Jet Fuel (1000 B) 2010-2015 48
Table (29): Consumption of Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B) 2010-2015 49
( 50

Table (30): Consumption of Fuel Oil (1000 B) 2010-2015

)
)
): Consumption of Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B) 2010-2015
)

Figure (29):
Figure (30): Consumption of Fuel Oil (1000 B) 2010-2015

Page

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



P Energy statistics Bulletin for the GCC Countries

Introduction

The energy sector in the Gulf region is witnessing rapid growth in various fields, including
oil, gas, renewable energy and electricity, all contributing to the growth of the economy
in the Gulf region. It was therefore necessary to provide high quality statistical data and
credibility that enable the researcher and the economic and other data users to study the
energy sector more broadly and a long-term view of the development of the energy sector
rather than the possibility of drawing policies and decisions that in turn contribute to the
growth and prosperity of the region..

In order to achieve the desired objectives among the GCC countries, the GCC Statistical
Center was established as the official source of data, information and statistics and to
enhance the statistical and informational work of national statistical centers and planning
bodies in the GCC states, to be a reliable source and effective engine of the statistical
system in the GCC countries, By providing decision makers, researchers and interested in
the GCC countries with the approved statistical knowledge.

The Statistical Center of the GCC States is pleased to present the first edition of the
“Energy Statistics in the GCC Countries Annual Bulletin 2010-2015”, which reviews the
most important data, indicators and terms related to energy statistics in the GCC countries.
It is divided into three sections the first section concerns energy supply, which includes
(primary production, import and export) And the second section on energy transfermaions,
particularly in refineries and electricty stations. Finally, the third section, which includes the
final consumption of energy, and the data tables are displayed with the graph classified
by the Gulf Countries and the year. The time series of data published covers six years
from 2010 to 2015. Data were collected through the websites of statistical centers of gulf
cooperation council, as well as some other data provided by member states to the center.
As the Statistical Center is pleased to thank, and appreciation of all statistical centers in
member states to provide the data required to complete the publication, and thanked all the
staff of the Statistical Center, who contributed effectively output the publication . welcomed
any proposals or ongoing reviews that will enrich the content of the newsletter, and working
to develop best in upcoming releases God willing.
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